Sin_gh, Jasmxn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Sent: December 1, 2017 7:05 AM
To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: FW:

Lucinda I wasn't able to call you yesterday
Wont be able to call you until this evening

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 5:55 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: FW:

Hi team,

Attached is a contact list for staff in the opposition MLAs. | noted that there are a couple CAs from whom | have
received emails but are not on the list — I've added them in red.

I plan to re-send the introductory email for my offices as | am not entirely certain they all received a copy through their
MLA public inbox.

Hope this is helpful!
Lucinda Yeung

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | C: 604-202-8944
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Singh,- Jasmxn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Sent: December 1, 2017 7:43 AM
To: Palmer, Vaughn

Subject: Re: thank you

Book chat made it ratings gold
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2017, at 7:38 AM, Palmer, Vaughn <vpalmer@postmedia.com> wrote:

For all your help getting ready for voice of BC last evening, including the due diligence on the Book Chat

segment.
Much,much appreciated.

~vaughn
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Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX _

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: December 5, 2017 5:27 PM

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Ce: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: PowerPoint for Essential Drugs

We will make the committee stay late if need be so they can get the full briefing from this PowerPoint! :)

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2017, at 5:06 PM, Will, Jordan HLTH:EX <Jordan. Will@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just for your awareness, we have been advised this item is last on the agenda so it will go forward at
approximately 6pm. Sabine and John will arrive at approximately 5:45,

Thanks

JorbaN WILL

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 { Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 4:53 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Feulgen, Sabine HLTH:EX; Capelli, John HLTH:EX; Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX; Brown, Stephen R
HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Kiewiet, Nargis HLTH:EX; Fougere, Brianna HLTH:EX; Giuliano, Angela
HLTH:EX

Subject: PowerPoint for Essential Drugs

Importance: High

Hi Jasmyn,
Here is our most recent version with your feedback incorporated for the Minister’s review and approval.
Please let us know as soon as this is approved and we will provide over to Cabinet Operations.

Thank you,

JorpAN WILL

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952,1908 | jordan.will@gov.bc.ca

Page 3 of 31 HTH-2018-87508



Singh, Jasmxn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: December 5, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX; Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX;
Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Consent form Re:s.22 - cliff #1098619

Thanks everyone

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2017, at 4:38 PM, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Stearn@gov.bec.ca> wrote:

Fantastic — thank you very much Kathy.

Anne Stearn

Director, Office of the Deputy Minister
5th Floor ~ 1515 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC V8W 3C8
Phone (250) 952-3572 / e-mail: anne.stearn@gov.be.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or arganization to whom it is addressed. it may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone
else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message. '

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; HLTH Corporate
Operations HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX '

Subject: RE: Consent form Re:s.22 - cliff #1098619

Staff called 5.22 several times over the last week regarding$.22
5.22 The findings and
details of the conversations are now going through approvals.

Thanks,

Kathy

From: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 4:10 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX; HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Consent form Re:s.22 - cliff #1098619
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HiJas —5.22 by copy of this note, I'm asking the corporate
operations team to help us out and get a status update from the Division on the response.

Corporate Operations - please ask for a Rush update on this item. Thank you very much

Anne Stearn

Director, Office of the Deputy Minister

5th Floor - 1515 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC VEW 3C8
Phone (250) 952-3572 / e-mail: anne.stearn@gov.be.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. it may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone
else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 3:11 PM
To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Consent form Re:S-22
Importance: High

HI you two

Can | get an update on this case? | went into Cliff yesterday, and maybe | missed the latest update
document

Thanks

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 8:23 PM
To: Stearn;, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Consent form Re:s .22

Thank u

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2017, at 8:04 PM, Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Stearn@gov.be.ca> wrote:

OK - we will get on it. Anne

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
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Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 7:58 PM
To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Consent form Re:s.22

Hi Anne and Lindsay. Can we please look into this case immediately. Consent is

attached. s.22
s.22
Details below. Mla Furstenau brought this to our attention.

.22
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.22

From: "Furstenau.MLA, Sonia" <Sonia.Furstenau.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 at 2:34 PM
To: "Maguire, Maeve" <Maeve.Maguire@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: s.22
5.22

.22

'm not sure how to proceed with this,
Any thoughts or suggestions?

Luke Cross

Constituency Assistant to
Sonia Furstenau MLA
Cowichan Valley

Constituency Office

164 Station St, Duncan, VAL 1M7
10:00am - 04:00pm Tuesday - Friday
Ph: 250 715 2793

Website: hitp://soniafurstenaumla.ca

From:S-22
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 7:22 PM
4
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To: Furstenau.MLA, Sonia
Subject: Fwd:s.22

Hello Sonia,
FYl: | sent this e-mail aboutS-22

Are you able to assist in any way?

.22

Begin forwarded message:

.22
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.22
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Singh. Jasmzn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Sent: December 5, 2017 10:48 PM
To: Lisa Carver

Subject: Re: Potentially meeting
Thanks for the deck

The minister won’t likely be able to make it on the Sth
This week | am still snowed under. | am stuck in Victoria next week as well. Let me know if your schedule lands u in
Victoria next week .

Sent from my iPhaone

On Dec 4, 2017, at 11:51 AM, Lisa Carver <icarver@msfhr.org> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn,
At the risk of being a pest, { thought | would check in to see how your availability is looking. | could come
to Victoria and tie it into other meetings if that works better for you?

Also, please find attached two things:

© Aninvitation to the Minister to attend our 2017 awardee recognition event on Jan 9th. (We
would also love for you to attend if you are free. | can send you more details if you need).

e Aslightly tweaked overview of our funding deck that you have received. (I can walk you
through it all, but in general: Slide 15 and 35 are new and speak to how we ensure relevance
with our programs and our partnership value-add; Slide 30 provides a bit more context around
the Innovation to Commercialization program, and Slide 21 outlines some risks re lack of
funding)

As always, thanks. Lisa.
Lisa Carver
Director, Stakeholder Relations

Michael Smith Foundation for Health Research
T 604.714,2787 | C 604.340.9351

<MSFHR Funding Request_deck__Nov_30_17.pdf>
<MSFHR Invitation - Minister Dix.pdf>
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Si'ngh, Jasmzn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Sent: December 6, 2017 12:27 PM
To: ‘LEAH HOLLINS'

Subject: RE: Minister Dix

Hi Leah. Sorry your email went into my spam folder. | have corrected the settings so your emails are not marked as
spam.

The Minister will be starting an afternoon of back to back meetings at the same time you conclude your CBS meeting. |
will let him know you have your phone on you, in case he can find a moment to ring you during a break. He wont be
finished the meeting portion of the day until around 6:30 pm pacific time, 9:30 your time in Ottawa. Are you in Ottawa
for the duration of the week? '

From: LEAH HOLLINS [mailtos.22 ]
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Minister Dix

Hi, Jasmyn. Minister Dix called me and left a message. I am in Ottawa. I called him back but got his voicer_na.il.
Do you know why he was calling? I’'m about to go into a CBS meeting starting at 1 EST. The meeting lasts till
430. I will leave my phone on in case he can call me back. Thanks very much, Leah

Leah A Hollins, CM
Sent from my fantastic iPhone 6
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Singh, Jasmxn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: December 6, 2017 10:46 AM

To: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: here you go

Attachments: Scan_20171206.pdf; Scan_20171206.pdf

] noticed ! didn’t black out a few of the emails
Sorry
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Singh, }asmm HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent; December 7, 2017 8:03 AM

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH;EX
Subject: Re: 1090180 - MLA Bowinn Ma -S.22

Lucinda i sent it back yesterday to be redrafted so it addresses the constituent not the mla
Did so via eapprovals

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2017, at 8:00 AM, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jas,

For this response awaiting our approval — we had requested staff to update this letter with the most
recent info on Nov 16. | enlisted Michael’s help and as per email below, there isn't change with regards
to new infa.

Can you confirm if this is your understanding, and provide approved response for MLA Bowinn Ma’s
office?

Many thanks,

Lucinda Yeung
Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | C: 604-202-8944

From: Perez De Tagle, Michael HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 9:36 AM
To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: 1090180 - MLA Bowinn Ma $.22

Hi Lucinda,

As per the below email thread dated Oct 25th, this is the version sent to the MO prior to Nov 16", As
you can see its not much different from the Nov 20" version aside from the signature block.

I'm not sure if this helps, but please let me know if there’s anything else you need.
Thanks,

Michael

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: 1090180 - MLA Bowinn Ma .22
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The e-approval for this letter for Min Sig was sent to Erika on September 18". There is no indication in
cliff or e-apps that this has been mailed out, but | have attached for your information.

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 12:28 PM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: 1090180 - MLA Bowinn Ma -5.22

Hello Carporate Ops,

Can you please confirm if there was a phone call or follow up call of any kind made toS-22 ?
Reason that | ask is that the MLAs office is requesting, what sounds like, a telephone response summary
but this has been logged as a Draft Min-Sig (which I'm assuming has been mailed out by the MO) so not
exactly sure what they are asking for but wanted to clarify with you first before | hand over to Lucinda
to respond.

Please advise.

Thanks!

Lindsey Burnham

Ministerial Liaison| Executive Operations |

Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Health |
Lindsey.Burnham@gov.bc.ca | wk: 250-952-2680 |

<1090180 Ma Response.docx>
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From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: December 7, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Ce: Fougere, Brianna HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Call with lan

130 works

Thanks everyone

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2017, at 10:19 AM, Will, Jordan HLTH:EX <Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jas,

I spoke to lan’s office and we could set up a call anytime between 1:30-2:30. Let me know what your

preference is and we’ll make it happen.

Thank you,

JorpAN WiLL

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca

Page 16 of 31 HTH-2018-87508



Singh, Jasmzn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: December 7, 2017 5:17 PM

To: Rongve, lan HLTH:EX; Stevenson, Lynn HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Fit

So here is an additional question re: the CRC program resumption

It relates to the positive tests that were held back and now will be submitted

Will this backlog of tests increase colonoscopy waitlists and wait times? Will additional colonoscopy capacity be
required to prevent colonoscopy waitlists and wait times from increasing? Or has the system cleared up the pre-existing
waitlists for colonoscopies during these weeks when the screening program was down?

From: Rongve, Tan HLTH:EX B
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 2:40 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Fit

Hi Jasmyn.

Have confirmed that we are still on track to resume testing next week. LL will be able to start ri ght away. The
other labs will have to get a supply of reagent but will start accepting samples. Full resumption at all sites
within a week or two.

The formal update was going to come Monday. Is that good enough or should I push for earlier ?

Sent from my iPhone
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Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: December 7, 2017 5:25 PM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: heliljet booked

See

Not complicated at all!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2017, at 5:24 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

_ 22
| booked it for 6pm on Thursday so | can be there in the marning.S 2
5.22

Coming back at 8am on the Sunday$-22

Amanda van Baarsen
Ministerial Assistant to
Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337 Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
(P} 250-387-6983
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Singh. Jasmzn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Sent: December 8, 2017 7:33 AM
To: Andrew S. Boozary
Subject: Re: Connecting

Thanks Andrew

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2017, at 3:42 AM, Andrew S. Boozarys.22 wrote:

Hi Jasmyn!
5.22

weekend?

Hope the issues are settling down and truly looking forward to it.

Yours

AB

happy to connect anytime later today or possibly over the

Original Message

From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca
Sent: December 3, 2017 11:49 AM
Tois 22

Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Andrew. | really do want to connect today but am slammed with three issues that | need to contend
with. Can we try for Tuesday morning?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 3, 2017, at 8:06 AM, Andrew S. Boozary
.22 ‘wrote:

Hi Jasmyn:
Hope the weekend is treating you well.

lust touching base as later this afternoon should work for me if still okay with you.
Yours '
AB

Original Message
From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 30, 2017 11:59 AM

Tos .22
Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Andrew
I'need to postpone our call until the weekend. Do u have time on Sunday to connect?

1
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Sent from my iPhone

03 Elo_v 30, 2017, at 8:43 AM, Andrew S. Boozary
S.

>> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn:

.22

But very much looking forward to our call this afternoon-- 6pm EST would still work great for me.
My personal cell iss 22 or please let me know if there's a number that is best for you.

Yours,
AB

On Sat, Nov 25, 2017 at 11:52 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:lasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca><mailto:fasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
s.22

Should | ring your mobile on Thursday, or your office line? If that latter, please send it along when you
have a moment

Thanks for inquiring about the livestreaming

Best

Jsz

From: Andrew S. Boozary [mailto:s.22
Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2017 8:4% PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)
Subject: Re: Connecting

Just didn't want you to think | wouldn't venture over water to meet in person while out there! :)
| will definitely ask SFU about livestreaming and 3pm PST on Thursday sounds great.

My personal cell s.22 if you ever need to reach me or plans change,
and looking forward to meeting over the phone soon, Jasmyn.

Yours,

Andrew

On Sat, Nov 25, 2017 at 11:33 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca><mailto:lasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
Thank you for the offer to fly over on Monday. | have two meetings scheduled for Monday morning,
involving out of towners like yourself :) .

Is the Monday talk to be streamed online per chance?

Am eager to start our conversation. 2 pm or 3 pm pacific time on Thursday | hope works for you.

From: Andrew S. Boozary [mailto:S.22 ]
Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2017 8:22 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
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Cc: Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)
‘Subject: Re: Connecting

That's too bad, Jasmyn, but completely understand and we will be sure to get time together over the
phone,

But since there, | would still also be happy to trek over to Victoria tomorrow or even Monday am if you
have a window at all.

| usually do the talk without slides and then panel discussion with Steve Morgan as well, so there may
not be any materials but happy to discuss further and provide other documents that might be of help.
Looking forward to making it out to Derrick's hometown and truly appreciate all of your time during a
busy stretch.

Yours,

Andrew

On Sat, Nov 25, 2017 at 11:13 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca>> wrote:
I think we will need to meet over the phone. Lets try to set a time for Thursday —would 5 pm eastern
time work for you? And in the interim could you send me any materials that you planned to share on
Monday during your talk?

Look forward to meeting with you, over the phone for now, in person at some later date.

Best ' ' '

Jasmyn

From: Andrew S. Boozary [mailtos.22 _ ’]
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: 'Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)'
Subject: Re: Connecting

HiJasmyn

Thanks so much for your note and totally understand.

i am flying in for Sunday and then off Tuesday at 11am, so it might be tough to make it out to Victoria
for the morning?

I could also try to head over to meet on Monday if that suits you and your team better as the talk is not -
until 530pm or so.

We will be sure to make something work and very much looking forward to it.

Yours

Andrew

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 24, 2017 8:28 AM -

To:
§.22

Cc:

Derrick.Araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:Derrick.Araneda@ontario.ca><mailto: Derrick. Araneda@ontario.ca
>

Subject: RE: Connecting

Hi Andrew. This coming week we are still in session, hence we are still in Victoria. As a result my travel
3
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to Vancouver on Monday cant happen

Is it possible for you to come to Victoria on Tuesday to meet? In the alternative you and | can set up
some time over the phone.

Look forward to meeting/ talking in the coming days

Best

Jasmvn
s.17

From: Andrew S. Boozary [mailtoS-22 ]
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 7:09 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)

Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Jasmyn,

We would be thrilled to have you attend the talk or dinner, and | will get details from Olena whom is
organizing the event and\or connect you.

But from my end, it would be wonderful to meet with you and your office at any time, and of course
more than happy for you to be as involved in shaping the event as you might like.

Yours,

Andrew

On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 10:00 AM, Andrew S. Boozary

5.22

>> wrote:

Thanks so much for the note, Jasmyn. And really appreciate the kind intro Derrick.

| believe the talk is slated after work on November 27th, with a private dinner hosted by SFU and Prof.
Olena Hankivsky (https://www.sfu.ca/mpp/faculty _and_associates/olena-hankivsky.htm!),

I'd be more than happy to put you in touch or try to see what might work best for your office.

Yours, '

Andrew

On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 9:55 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca><mailto:lasmyn.Singh@gov.bec.ca>> wrote:
Thank you Derrick

Do you have the date for Dr. Boozary's talk?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2017, at 6:37 AM, Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)
<Derrick.Araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:Derrick.Araneda@ontario.ca><mailto:Derrick. Araneda@ontario.c
a><mailto:Derrick.Araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:Derrick.Araneda@ontario.ca>>> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn,

A very close friend of mine, Dr. Andrew Boozary, will be doing a talk at SFU on Open Pharma. | know
that Steve Morgan will be joining him as well on stage at the event. | know that your Minister was very
interested in the transparency work that we are doing and wanted to connect you with Andrew.

A good article here on Dr. Boozary and the Open Pharma campaign:

4
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https://www.thestar.com/news/canada/2017/06/09/open-pharma-wants-public-to-know-ties-
between-mds-and-pharmaceutical-industry.htmi

Derrick

Derrick Araneda

Chief of Staff

Office of the Honourable Dr. Eric Hoskins

Ontario's Minister of Health & Long-Term Care

Phone: 416.212.3763<tel:4162123763>

Mobile: 647.631.8209<tel:6476318209>

Email:
derrick.araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:derrick.araneda@ontario.ca><mailto:derrick.araneda@ontario.ca>
<mailto:derrick.araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:derrick.araneda@ontario.ca>>

Andrew S. Boozary MD, MPP

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
Sent: December 8, 2017 8:09 AM
To: Andrew S, Boozary
Subject: Re: Connecting

I will - but it may be more realistic that we connect next weekend than this one. Can we try for next Saturday, dec
16th? o

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2017, at 3:42 AM, Andrew S. Boozary .22 > wrote:

Hi Jasmyn!
s.22 happy to connect anytime later today or possibly over the
weekend? .
Hope the issues are settling down and truly looking forward to it.
Yours
AB

Original Message
From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca
Sent: December 3, 2017 11:49 AM

Tors.22
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
5.22 ‘wrote:

Hi Jasmyn:
Hope the weekend is treating you well.

Just touching base as later this afternoon should work for me if still okay with you.
Yours
AB

Original Message
From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 30, 2017 11:59 AM

To:s.22 _ :
Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Andrew
I need to postpone our call until the weekend. Do u have time on Sunday to connect?

1
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Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2017, at 8:43 AM, Andrew S. Boozary

.22
>> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn:

.22

But very much looking forward to our call this afternoon-- 6pm EST would still work great for me.
My personal cell is $.22 or please let me know if there's a number that is best for you.

Yours,
AB

On Sat, Nov 25, 2017 at 11:52 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn'.5ingh@gov.bc.ca<_n_1_a_ilto:J§~s"mvn.Singh@gov.bc.caxmailto:Jas’mvn.Singh@gov.bc.ca» wrote:
s.22

Should | ring your mobile on Thursday, or your office line? If that latter, please send it along when you
have a moment

Thanks for inquiring about the livestreaming

Best

Jsz

From: Andrew S. Boozary [mailto:$.22 ]
Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2017 8:49 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)
Subject: Re: Connecting

Just didn’t want you to think | wouldn't venture over water to meet in person while out there! :)
[ will definitely ask SFU about livestreaming and 3pm PST on Thursday sounds great.

My personal cells.22 if you ever need to reach me or plans change,
and looking forward to meeting over the phone soon, Jasmyn.

Yours,

Andrew

On Sat, Nov 25, 2017 at 11:33 PM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<lasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh @gov.be.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca>> wrote:
Thank you for the offer to fly over on Monday. | have two meetings scheduled for Monday morning ,
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
phone.

But since there, | would still also be happy to trek over to Victoria tomorrow or even Monday am if you
have a window at all.

I'usually do the talk without slides and then panel discussion with Steve Morgan as well, so there may
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
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailta:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca><mailto:jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
I think we will need to meet over the phone. Lets try to set a time for Thursday — would 5 pm eastern
time work for you? And in the interim could you send me any materials that you planned to share on
Monday during your talk?

Look forward to meeting with you, over the phone for now, in person at some later date

Best

Jasmyn

From: Andrew S. Boozary [mailto:S-22 ]
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 9:53 AM '

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: 'Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)'
Subject: Re: Connecting

Hi Jasmyn

Thanks so much for your note and totally understand.

I am flying in for Sunday and then off Tuesday at 11am, so it might be tough to make it out to Victoria
for the morning?

I could also try to head over to meet on Monday if that suits you and your team better as the talk is not
until 530pm or so.

We will be sure to make something work and very much looking forward to it.

Yours

Andrew

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn Smgh@gov bc.ca><mailto:Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 24, 2017 8:28 AM

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
s.17 "

From: Andrew S. Boozary [mailto:s.22 ]

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

On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 10:00 AM. Andrew S. Boozarv

s.22

>> wrote:

Thanks so much for the note, Jasmyn. And really appreciate the kind intro Derrick.

I believe the talk is slated after work on November 27th, with a private dinner hosted by SFU and Prof.
Olena Hankivsky (https.//www.sfu.ca/mpp/faculty_and_associates/olena-hankivsky.htmi).

I'd be more than happy to put you in touch or try to see what might work best for your office.

Yours,

Andrew

On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 9:55 AM, Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
<Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jasmyn.Singh @gov.be.ca><maiito:jasmyn.Singh@gov.be.ca>> wrote:
Thank you Derrick

Do you have the date for Dr. Boozary's talk?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2017, at 6:37 AM, Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)
<Derrick. Araneda @ontario.ca<mailtu:Derrick.'Araneda@ontgrio.caxmai[to:Derrick.Argneda@ontario.c
a><mailto:Derrick. Araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:Derrick, Araneda@ontario.ca>>> wrote:

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
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https://www.thestar.com/ news/canada/2017/06/09/open-pharma-wants-public-to-know-ties-
between«mds—and-pharmaceutical«industm.htmi

Derrick

Derrick Araneda

Chief of Staff

Office of the Honourable Dr. Eric Hoskins

Ontario’s Minister of Health & Long-Term Care

Phone: 416.212.3763<tel:4162123763>

Mobile: 647.631.8209<tel:6476318209>

Emaii:

derrick.araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:derrick.araneda @ontario.ca><mailto:derrick.araneda@ontario.ca>
<mailto:derrick.araneda@ontario.ca<mailto:derrick.araneda@ontario.ca>>

Andrew S. Boozary MD, MPP

Andrew S. Boozary MD, MPP

Andrew S. Boozary MD, MPP

Andrew S. Boozary MD, MPP

Andrew S. Boozary MD, MPP
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Singh, Jas_mxn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Sent: December 8, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Rongve, lan HLTH:EX

Ce: Stevenson, Lynn HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH: EX
Subject: Re: Health Canada Blood Licencing -

Thank u everyone

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2017, at 8:31 AM, Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasmyn. Health Canada confirms it has not received any application for a paid plasma facility.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Vowles, Wendy M HLTH:EX" <Wendy.Vowles@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 8, 2017 at 8:14:02 AM PST

To: "Rongve, lan HLTH:EX" <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Braidwood-Looney, Tricia HLTH:EX" <Tricia.BraidwoodLooney@gov.hc.ca>, "Bush,
Donna HLTH:EX" <Donna.Bush@gov.bc.ca>, "Hoyer, Carol D HLTH:EX"
<Carol.Hover@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Health Canada Blood l.u:em:mg

Good morning

Health Canada has confirmed that they are not working on any licence requests from
cpr _ -

Thank you

Wendy Vowles

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Bush, Donna HLTH:EX" <Donna.Bush@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 8, 2017 at 7:42:25 AM PST

To: "Vowles, Wendy M HLTH:EX" <Wendy.Vowles@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Health Canada Blood Licencing
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Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parker, Cathy (HC/SC)"
<cathy.parker@canada.ca>

Date: December 8, 2017 at 6:59:49 AM PST

To: "Donna.Bush@gov.bc.ca"
<Donna.Bush@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gervais, Julie (HC/SC)" <julie.gervais@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Health Canada Blood Licencing

Good morning Ms. Bush

| am replying to your email below. We
have not received any submission from CPR
to open a site in BC, nor have we to date
received any indication from them that a
submission is forthcoming.

Best regards

Catherine Parker

Director General / Directrice générale
Biologics and Genetic Therapies Directorate
/ Direction des produits biologiques et des
thérapies génétiques

Health Products and Food Branch /
Direction générale des produits de santé et
des aliments

Health Canada / Santé Canada
Telephone/Téléphone: 613-946-0099
<image001.png>

From: Gervais, Julie (HC/SC)

Sent: 2017-12-08 9:27 AM

To: Parker, Cathy (HC/SC)

Subject: FW: Health Canada Blood Licencing

Is this the same request as the one you received?

From: Bush, Donna HLTH:EX
[mailto:Donna.Bush@aqov.bc.cal
Sent: 2017-12-07 5:37 PM

2
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To: Gervais, Julie (HC/SC)
Subject: Health Canada Blood Licencing

Good afternoon, Ms. Gervais,

We received your name and contact information
through our contacts with the Provincial/Territorial
Blood Liaison Committee and we are hoping that you

might be able to help us with a request for information.

We have received word regarding the possibility that
Canadian Plasma Resources has applied for a licence to
develop a paid plasma donation clinic in BC.

Would it be possible for you or your organization to let
us know if this is the case? The BC Ministry of Health
would like to be informed of any activity in this regard.

If there is someone else we should speak to please let
us know.

Thank you very much for your help with this request,

Donna Bush

Donna Bush

A/Manager, Blood Services

Laboratory, Diagnostic and Blood Services Branch
Hospital, Diagnostics and Clinical Services Division
BC Ministry of Health

250-356-1144

Cell; 250-812-9718
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